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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: MCcaulou, Cherie@Waterboards [Cherie.MCcaulou@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 12:15 PM
To: chrisk@bwserv.com
Cc: MCcaulou, Cherie@Waterboards; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 

jcamp@ci.san-leandro.ca.us; ttreece@ci.san-leandro.ca.gov; Susan Lowenberg; 
michael.desso@us.nestle.com; bgagne@KTRCapital.com

Subject: Final Order for former Freight (Watkins) Terminals Inc., 2075 Williams Street, San Leandro
Attachments: 01S0426 (Watkins) SCR Order - xmt letter - 7-15.pdf; 01S0426 (Watkins) SCR rescission - 

final order - 7-15.pdf

Dear Chris –  
 
Attached is the transmittal letter and the Final Order No. R2‐2015‐0027 approved administratively by the Executive 
Officer of the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board on July 13, 2015. This Order rescinds Site Cleanup 
Requirements Order No. 98‐120 for the subject site. We will prepare a case closure package after we receive a written 
report documenting that the monitoring wells and vapor wells have been properly destroyed. If you have any questions 
please contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Cherie McCaulou 
Engineering Geologist 
cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov 
510‐622‐2342 
 

 
 
 
 
 












